Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2024 9:45 AM

To: SIVANESAN S/O SUBRAMANIAM (MINDEF)

Cc: KRISTINE TAN FOONG YI; ANG PEI XUAN

Subject: Your Ref: WY24/25/004 (MID94297) // LKK Ref: CD/MIDF24100510/Tpp
Attachments: SND6327G REPAIR ESTIMATE.pdf; APPRAISAL OF DAMAGED VEHICLE BEFORE

REPAIRS_SND6327G.pdf; LKK SURVEY PHOTOS.pdf
Your Ref: WY24/25/004 (MID94297)
LKK Ref: CD/MIDF24100510/Tpp
Dear Sirs,
We have conducted inspection for SND6327G.
Please refer to the attached appraisal of damaged vehicle before repair and photos for your perusal.
Our further advice will follow in due course.
Meantime, please provide a copy of SAF report and accident details for our necessary action.
Thank you.

Wonderjul Clnistmas Happy New Year 2025

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Team Lead

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | Email: chewht@Ikkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




